Admin Officer (Information)

Subject: FW: Flag poles

From: Julie Fowler

Sent: 23 February 2021 09:57

To: Hayley White <town.clerk@ilminster.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Flag poles

Dear Hayley

There are 100 poles which are 3 metres in length and 20 poles at 5 metres. Whilst it would be wonderful to have
somewhere to house all of these we would be happy for even some of them to be given a new home.

In addition, just as a bit of background, IMEX (in the shape of Michael Fry-Foley) is also the custodian of traffic
cones, rubbish bins and barriers.which could be used by other organisations if stored centrally.

I confirm that IMEX is prepared to pay for any space which becomes available.

Thank you for your help on this which is much appreciated.

Best wishes

Julie



